Mississippi State University
Invitation for Bid 24-20, Plot Combine
Addendum One

February 23, 2024
The following questions were received pertaining to the above bid file. See answers below and bid accordingly. Acknowledge this addendum by writing the number and date of the addendum on the bid form.
1) Plot Combine to include the following detail to the specs

A) 80" axle to accommodate 40" row spacing

2) Is there a minimum hp and ccm required?


A) Minimum hp and 4.0 ccm

3) Is an OSHA certification required or is MSU accepting non-certified cabins?

A) OSHA certification required
4) Weighing System Options desired option:
· Is the Weighing System required to have a slope and motion compensation to reduce effects of movement vibration?
· Does the weighing system need to be Windows based?
· Does the weighing system need to slide out completely and be able to calibrate without engine turned on?
· Is digital signal processing required to enhance accuracy?
· Do you require an adjustable timer for starting the weighing system?
A) All yes


5) Are individual hydraulic engines in for Front Wheels sufficient or are you requiring one central hydraulic drive?
A) One central drive

6) What is the minimum concave wrap angle required?
A) Minimum 120 degrees to ensure a smooth handling of kernels.

7) Is it acceptable if all control functions are on a separate dashboard or do they need to be integrated in driver seat?
A) All functions and joystick need to be integrated in driver seat.

